

## SPIKEZONE VOLLEYBALL WINTER (TERM 2 AND 3) 2024.

## Please register on Qkr! By 9am Tuesday 2nd April at the latest.

The winter season is split over term 2 and 3 (i.e. the same team, with the same coach and manager, plays in the same grade in both term 2 <u>and</u> in term 3). Your child must be prepared to play both terms 2 and 3. Should your child wish to withdraw; no refund will be provided.

**Late Registrations:** Children who submit late registrations will only be included in a team if a vacancy exists. Where there are too many children registering for a sport and limited coaches/team managers, children will be accepted on a first come, first served basis.

Years Available to	Year 4 – 6 Two types of competition Kids Volley and Junior Volley.
play	
Season dates	Games are played on Fridays starting on the 3 <sup>rd</sup> May.
Game details	Games are played 40 minutes.
Team Size	SPIKEZONE Kids Volley (Modified game played on a badminton size court)
	Maximum of 4 players on the court and 8 maximum in a team. Years 4 to 6.
	SPIKEZONE Junior Volley (Played on a full sized volleyball court) for students
	aged between 11 and 13 years. Maximum of 6 players on a court and a
	maximum of 10 players in a team.
Team Composition	Teams are: Boys, Girls or Mixed.
Game day and time	Games will be played weekly on Friday between 4.00 and 6.00pm
Game Venue	Brighton Secondary School - 305 Brighton Road - North Brighton, SA 5048
Training days	No training unless organized within your team
Equipment	Training equipment provided by our school. Game day provided by Volleyball
	SA.
Uniform	Black shorts or skort and a school sports top. The new school sports tops are
	compulsory. All school uniform is purchased from Belgrave Apparel. The top
	costs \$42-00. No jewellery or watches to be worn.
Fees	Registration is via the QKR App, and payment is required when registering.
	Please contact Lisa (Business Manager) to arrange a payment plan if needed.
	Summer season fees KIDS volley \$115-00 for Term 2 and Term 3. JUNIOR
	Volley \$125-00 for Term 2 and Term 3.
	Volleyball SA (VSA) require players to complete an online registration/
	membership for an annual insurance fee of \$20-00. The \$20-00 payment is
41.11.0	required when processing the membership/ insurance.
Adult Support	A team will not be registered unless it has a Team Manager
Additional	Spikezone Volleyball does not lead directly to Brighton Secondary School's Special Interest Volleyball (SIV) program. Please familiarize yourself with the BSS
Information	SIV entry requirements (which focus on athleticism gained though many sports) on
	their website.
L	

Team Managers: Brighton Primary School extra-curricular sports are run on the kindness and dedication of volunteers. Team Managers are required to complete the Department for Education Volunteer Application process. Please refer to the school website or collect a volunteer pack from the school office.

**Team Manager** is responsible for communications of game details, responsible to take record of player attendance at games and support the players.

## **Coordinators Needed:**

To assist in the creation of teams and communication of game schedules and changes.

Please contact Lyn Stribley for any questions on 8296 3614, email <a href="mailto:lyn.stribley97@schools.sa.edu.au">lyn.stribley97@schools.sa.edu.au</a> or text 0428 289 687

(Lyn only works at the school Monday and Tuesdays)

